Freedom of Information Request - FO12024/311
Thank you for your Freedom of Information request.

Please could you provide the following information:

1. Do you have a Motion Picture Licensing Corporation (MIPLC) licence?

2. How much is the annual renewal costs?

3. What is the rationale for either having it or not having it?

| have considered your request and have set out the Trust’s response below:

1. No

2. N/A

3. Not required
Yours sincerely,

Freedom of Information Officer


http://www.themplc.co.uk/

